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MEMORANDUM 
 
 
 
February 2, 2022 

 
 

To:  Sheila Jones, Supervisor, District I 
     Trey Baxter, Supervisor, District II 
     Gerald Steen, Supervisor, District III 
    Karl Banks, Supervisor, District IV 
    Paul Griffin, Supervisor, District V 
 
 

From:  Tim Bryan, P.E., PTOE 
        County Engineer  
 
 

Re: Request for Modification of Easement 
 Ashby Ridge 
 
The Engineering Department is requesting the Board accept the request of Brandt Builders, LLC to reduce the 
size of a drainage easement acquired for the construction of the Oakfield Drainage Improvements project from 
1710 SF down to 1401.37 SF as shown in the attached surveys.  A check has been received from Ashby 
Development for $385 which is the amount the County paid for the entire easement as compensation for the 
purchase. 




















